

1932

June - August

✓ APPOINTMENTS

EINSTEIN, A.

FLEXNER, A.

Academic Personnel

Biographical

The memorandum Flexner sent to Einstein early in June provided the following:

- (1) Salary \$10,000 per annum free of American income tax plus transportation for self and wife.
- (2) Is eligible for retirement at 65. The age can be postponed by mutual consent.
- (3) Retiring allowance \$7500 per annum.
- (4) Pension for wife in case she should survive her husband \$5000.
- (5) Term shall run from approximately beginning of October to approximately middle of April.

(6) Object of the Institute research and training of a few competent workers chosen by the professor. "Salaries will all be at a high level in order that the faculty may be free from the necessity of outside earnings."

(7) Mayer to be appointed as assistant--salary shall begin at October 1, 1932 at \$100 per month. "Should he come to America his salary would be \$4,000 free of American income tax."

Einstein replied June 8 thanking Flexner for formal statement of the proposals with which he is in the main in accord. Particularly appreciative for the tax and travel cost provisions--very generous.

Items three and four, he thought, were too high and proposed instead \$6,000 and \$3500 respectively.

\* (Supplying something at the end).

He asked for an independent appointment for Mayer who did not want to find himself without a position in the case of Einstein's death.

Flexner to Einstein June 14, 1932. Agreeable to everything except items three and four, first of which should read not less than \$6,000 nor more than \$7,500, and the second not less than \$3,500 nor more than \$5,000 with the precise sum to be settled later.

The misunderstanding about taking the position arose here. Apparently Einstein meant any October but Flexner took it to mean October, 1932, and said the new relationship would begin in October, 1933. On point six he agreed, "We will so phrase the condition that you will be absolutely protected, and the same will be true of College. I will myself protect them against applicants or students or conferences, according to your and their wish. On the other hand, you may be very sure that I shall myself never ask you to do anything which does not seem to you to be worth your while." Mayer did receive an independent appointment.

Flexner to Einstein July 12, 1932. Returned home two weeks ago. Founders delighted and insisted on the Institute paying Einstein \$15,000 either directly or part to be set aside to be available to Einstein at any time. Also extremely anxious that

a retiring allowance and pension for his wife should be the higher figure that he mentioned. (Flexner mentioned). Wants Einstein to be permanently relieved of any concern about income in the future.

Will probably make no announcement about the Institute until the beginning of next October. "I hope that in the meantime you may have arranged matters to your satisfaction with Professor Millikan and the Berliner Akademie. I shall...make no announcement whatsoever until you have given me notice that I may do so."

\* (Supplying something at the end). *(See translation of Miss Duker under 6/8/32)*

D, Einstein, Albert

6/8/32 ✓

1932

June - August

✓ APPOINTMENTS

Academic Personnel

FLEXNER, A.

Biographical

X EINSTEIN, A.

Translation by Miss Dukas of letter Einstein to Flexner 6/8/32.

I thank you for your kind letter and for the quick formulation of the proposals concerning our agreements about which we already agreed in the main. It is very generous of you to pay the taxes and our travelling expenses. To ~~my~~ points three and four I must remark the sums are too high. I propose \$6,000 retiring allowance for \$3,500 to ~~\$5,000~~. I want to ask you not to oblige me to start in October. This would be very uncomfortable for me here and it doesn't mean anything for the fruitfulness for my work there (Princeton). Point six should be "drafted" that officially I am not free to choose my collaborators because if this would be known I would be in a very annoying position because of the colleagues who would lay siege to me. (This holds not only for myself). To point seven I would like it if some way would be established that Mr. Mayer's appointment is independent of mine in case of my death. Otherwise he would feel that he would be without a position. I am really overjoyed

instead of  
7500  
5000

Wm.  
See text

Whole  
transl  
inaccuracy  
needed

to be united with you in such a wonderful cause and I am convinced that we will have joy in working together.

With kind regards

P. S. I am sorry to say Dr. Mayer didn't get a message of the telephone call. He is very sorry that he couldn't present himself.

D, Einstein, Albert

1932

8  
June - ~~August~~

/APPOINTMENTS

Academic Personnel

FLEXNER, A.

Biographical

EINSTEIN, A.

Translation by Miss Dukas of letter Einstein to Flexner 6/8/32.

I thank you for your kind letter and for the quick formulation of the proposals concerning our agreements about which we already agreed in the main. It is very generous of you to pay the taxes and our travelling expenses. To ~~xx~~ points three and four I must remark the sums are too high. I propose \$6,000 retiring allowance for \$3,500 to \$5,000. I want to ask you not to oblige me to start in October. This would be very uncomfortable for me here and it doesn't mean anything for the fruitfulness for my work there (Princeton). Point six should be drafted that officially I am not free to choose my collaborators because if this would be known I would be in a very annoying position because of the colleagues who would lay siege to me. (This holds not only for myself). To point seven I would like it if some way would be established that Mr. Mayer's appointment is independent of mine in case of my death. Otherwise I would feel that he would be without a position. I am really overjoyed

to be united with you in such a wonderful cause and I am convinced that we will have joy in working together.

With kind regards

P. S. I am sorry to say Dr. Mayer didn't get a message of the telephone call. He is very sorry that he couldn't present himself.

D, Einstein, Albert



1932

7/12

✓APPOINTMENTS

Academic Personnel

EINSTEIN, A.

Biographical

Flexner to Einstein, July 12, 1932.

Mr. Bamberger suggested that Einstein should allow the Institute either to pay him the sum of \$15,000 or to set aside for his benefit the difference between the salary Einstein specified and \$15,000 in order that it might be available to him at any time for any purpose. He was extremely anxious that the retiring allowance for Einstein and pension for his wife should be the higher figure (\$7,500) (pension for wife in case she survives her husband \$5,000 per annum)

From an undated memo with this appointment material it also says he should be eligible for retirement at 65--the age can be postponed by mutual consent. Term to run from approximately the beginning of October to approximately the middle of April. Dr. Mayer's salary to be \$100 per month, but should he come to America, his salary would be \$4,000 per annum free of American income tax. (Einstein's salary also to be free of American income tax) (Einstein also to get transportation for self and wife.)  
D, Einstein

1933

1/31

✓APPOINTMENTS

Academic Personnel

BENEFITS

VON NEUMANN, JOHN~~✓~~

Biographical

Flexner to von Neumann, Jan. 31, 1933.

"I have pleasure in informing you that at a meeting of the Executive Committee of the Institute for Advanced Study held on January 28, 1933, you were appointed Professor of Mathematics in the Institute. I look forward with great pleasure to collaboration with you in the development of this new institution."

(von Neumann was appointed as of April 1, 1933, per minutes of Executive Committee Jan. 28, 1933, p. 2) at \$10,000.

D, Von Neumann, John

1933

4/24

✓APPOINTMENTS

Academic Personnel

BENEFITS

MITRANY, DAVID

Biographical

Flexner to Mitrany, April 24, 1933, after a telegram to Mitrany telling him that the Trustees had confirmed his appointment.

Appointment

~~Term~~ to begin September 1, 1933, salary to be \$6,000 a year, 5 per cent contributions to TIAA by Institute and professor. He was to spend the year 1933-34 abroad on the above salary. When he took up residence in the United States his salary would be raised to \$10,000 a year. Unless his term of appointment were prolonged by mutual consent, he would retire at 65 years of age. No public announcement was to be made of his appointment at that time, but he was to devote himself in cooperation with the Director to studies preliminary to the organization of the School of Economics and Politics whenever the Board should authorize such action.

*This letter to be filed in O file, Mitrany 1938-45 in D, Mitrany, David.  
back of file.*

~~1932~~

7/22

✓APPOINTMENTS

Academic Personnel

BENEFITS

EARLE, E. M.

Biographical

Flexner to Earle, appointment letter, July 22, 1934.

"As I recall it, the resolution ~~stated~~ read that you were appointed to a full professorship at a salary of \$10,000 a year, provided Miss Sabin made a favorable report which she has done, that you have leave of absence on half salary, beginning September 1, 1934, and that this leave can be renewed, if necessary, for a second year."

Retiring age to be 65 which can be extended by mutual consent of the professors and the trustees. Institute and professors each pay 5 per cent monthly of the salary into TIAA.

D, Earle, E. M.

~~IX/IX/35X~~

1935

1/15

✓APPOINTMENTS

Academic Personnel

BENEFITS

RIEFLER, WINFIELD W.

Biographical

Appointment letter from Flexner to Riefler, January 15, 1935.

"Board of Trustees ratified with great enthusiasm your appointment yesterday on basis upon which we had agreed Letter follows" (This was a telegram).

The Minutes of the Trustees of the Regular Meeting of January 14, 1935 stated these terms: salary, \$12,000 a year, both Institute and Riefler contributing 5 per cent to TIAA, beginning at a date to be arranged by the Director in conference with Dr. Riefler, and that, unless his term of appointment is prolonged by mutual consent, he retire at 65 years of age.

D, Riefler, W. W.

1935

4/25

✓APPOINTMENTS

Academic Personnel

BENEFITS

MERITT, B. D.

Biographical

Invitation from Flexner to Meritt to become professor at \$9,000 a year to begin whenever his salary in his present post ceases. Institute and Meritt to contribute 5 per cent to TIAA. Unless term of appointment is prolonged by mutual consent, Meritt will retire at 65 years of age.

D, Meritt, B. D.

1935

4/25

✓ APPOINTMENTS

Academic Personnel

BENEFITS

PANOFSKY, ERWIN

Biographical

Flexner to Panofsky, April 25, 1935.

Invites him to become professor at initial salary of \$10,000 a year to begin whenever ~~xxxxxxxxxxxx~~ his salary in his present post ceases. (Someone has marked in pencil on this carbon copy of the letter September 1, 1935 as being the date). 5 per cent TIAA by Institute and Panofsky. Unless term of appointment is prolonged by mutual consent, Panofsky will retire at 65 years of age.

D, Panofsky, Erwin

1936

10/15

✓APPOINTMENTS

Academic Personnel

BENEFITS

GOLDMAN, HETTY

Biographical

Esther S. Bailey to Miss Goldman, October, 15, 1936.

"I have pleasure in informing you that at a meeting of the Trustees of the Institute for Advanced Study held on October 13, 1936, you were appointed a Professor in the School of Humanistic Studies of the Institute with an honorarium of \$200.00 a month, the date upon which your appointment begins to be fixed to suit your convenience."

D, Goldman, Hetty



1938

10/12

✓ APPOINTMENTS

Academic Personnel

BENEFITS

STEWART, WALTER W.

Biographical

Appointment letter from Esther S. Bailey to Stewart,  
October 12, 1938.

Salary to be \$15,000 a year, 5 per cent contributions to  
TIAA by Stewart and Institute, beginning at a date to be  
arranged by the Director in conference with Mr. Stewart,  
unless term of appointment is prolonged by mutual consent, he  
would retire at 65 years of age.

D, Stewart, Walter W.

1942-1955

GENERAL (FELLOWS)

Academic Personnel

STIPENDS

✓ APPOINTMENTS (PERMANENT)

MEMBERS

Edas

/References taken from faculty minutes on the above  
headings are filed in Chronological File under 1942-1955.

Faculty Minutes

1945

March

SCHOOL OF MATHEMATICS

Academic Organization

✓ APPOINTMENTS

Academic Personnel

A suggested list of theoretical physicists and mathematicians, including Schroedinger, Fermi, Dirac, Bohr, etc., and mathematicians: Artin, Gödel, Zariski, ~~Whitney~~ Whitney, etc.

A, 10/18/56 School of Mathematics, Faculty appointments

1945

4/27

PARTICIPATION IN ADMINISTRATION

Academic Personnel

✓ APPOINTMENTS

The Director announced the Trustees' Had approved the procedure outlined by him for making new appointments to the Faculty. Candidate should be recommended first by the Departments concerned, and then approved by the Faculty as a whole. Suggestions to be made by departments at preliminary meetings; action by the Faculty at a second meeting some weeks later. Recommendations so approved will be recommended by the Director to a special Trustees' Committee on Appointments which will in turn report to the Board of Trustees or to the Executive Committee. Director stated he would undertake not to recommend any appointment not first approved by the Faculty; although he could not promise to recommend every appointment which was so approved. Discussion of possible new appointments now in progress in all three schools. First recommendations on them to be made to the Faculty meeting, May 4, 1945. All considerations to be strictly confidential.

Faculty Minutes, 4/27/45

1945

5/3

✓APPOINTMENTS

Academic Personnel

SCHOOL OF HUMANISTIC STUDIES

Academic Organization

MERITT, B. D.

Biographical

Meritt (for Humanistic Faculty) to Aydelotte, protesting against Aydelotte's announcement of intention to make no recommendation of a professorship in the School of Humanistic Studies at the meeting of the next day. The Faculty of the School of Humanistic Studies was proposing three men for consideration for permanent appointment which they met and reconsidered at Aydelotte's request after a meeting of February 12. They ~~was~~ still felt justified in insisting that the following names in order by preference be presented: Albright, Barr, and Broneer, and they respectfully petitioned that these names would be submitted to the Faculty meeting on May 4.

School of Historical Studies (Betty Horton's Files)

1945

5/22

FACULTY

Academic Personnel

MEMBERS

SALARIES

✓ APPOINTMENTS

COMMITTEES (ON APPOINTMENTS)

Corporation

PAULI

Biographical

VINER

ALBRIGHT

SINGEL.

Minutes of meeting of Committee on Appointments.

Extra Copy from D File filed in Chronological File under  
1945, 5/22.

D, Committee on Appointments, Extra Copy

1946

9/16

✓APPOINTMENTS  
BUILDINGS AND G ROUNDS  
HOUSING  
MITRANY  
GENERAL

Academic Personnel  
Facilities

Biographical  
Personnel

Committee action for five-day week was affirmed.

Director reported on housing, including protests of the Newlin Road neighbors. Earle judged Mineville houses satisfactory having seen them. Panofsky said Newlin Road inhabitants protected by appropriate screen and placing of Mineville houses.

Director reported congestion might make it necessary for some of the members to live in their offices. Alexander questioned legality of using offices for such a purpose.

Director announced Mitrany accepted permanent membership under terms approved by Board. Pauli to remain in Zurich.

Morse emphasized importance of new appointments to the Faculty "in order to restore the balance between the three Schools."  
Faculty Minutes, 9/16/46

1946

9/16

✓ APPOINTMENTS

Academic Personnel

PAULI, WOLFGANG

Biographical

MITRANY, D.

MORSE

Aydelotte reported that Pauli is remaining in Zurich. Mitrany has accepted the arrangement made for him, and would come over to be in residence ~~from~~ during January and February of 1947.

Professor Morse emphasized the importance of new appointments to the Faculty in order to ~~xxxxx~~ restore the balance between the three schools.

D, Faculty Minutes, September 16, 1946



1948

2/2

PARTICIPATION IN ADMINISTRATION

Academic Personnel

TRUSTEES

Corporation

✓ APPOINTMENTS

Academic Personnel

MONTGOMERY, DEANE

Biographical

In connection with the Deane Montgomery appointment suggested originally for five-year membership, but permanence was insisted upon by Montgomery. Oppenheimer indicated that through Mr. Maass he had secured informal Trustee approval for the permanent appointment.

Faculty Minutes 2/2/48

1950

12/1

SALARIES

Academic Personnel

✓ APPOINTMENTS

BENEFITS

The salaries of the following to be fixed at \$18,000 beginning with July 1, 1951: Cherniss, Earle, Meritt, Pandfsky, Thompson, Morse, and von Neumann.

Salaries of Professors Montgomery, Pais and Selberg to be \$12,500 as of July 1, 1951, "and that in the latter cases the Institute make a contribution of 5 per cent of their salaries of the TIAA, provided the professors make a like contribution."

Minutes of Executive Committee Meeting, 12/1/50

1950

12/1

SALARIES

Academic Personnel

✓ APPOINTMENTS

BENEFITS

BIGELOW, JULIAN

Biographical

GOLDSTEIN, HERMAN

Bigelow and Goldstein made permanent members of the  
Institute until the age of retirement at \$8,500 each with  
TIAA contributions provided they match such contribution.

Min. of Exec. Comm., 12/1/50

1951

1/19

✓APPOINTMENTS

Academic Personnel

BENEFITS

SELBERG, ATLE

Biographical

Oppenheimer to Selberg informing him that he has been appointed a professor in the School of Mathematics.

Term to start July 1, 1951 and continue to age of retirement. "According to present practices, retirement takes effect on the 30th of June after you have passed your 65th birthday." Initial salary of \$12,500 a year. Institute and Selberg to make 5 per cent contributions to TIAA if desired it.

D, Selberg, Atle

1951

1/19

✓ APPOINTMENTS

Academic Personnel

BENEFITS

PAIS, ABRAHAM

Biographical

Oppenheimer to Pais, January 19, 1951 saying he has been appointed professor of the School of Mathematics.

Term to start July 1, 1951, and continues to age of retirement which was at that time the 30th of June after the 65th birthday. Initial salary to be \$12,500. Institute and professor to contribute 5 per cent to TIAA if desired it.

D, Pais, Abraham

1951

1/19

✓ APPOINTMENTS

Academic Personnel

BENEFITS

MONTGOMERY, DEANE

Biographical

Oppenheimer to Montgomery, January 19, 1951 appointing him Professor in the School of Mathematics.

Term of appointment starting July 1, 1951, and continuing to age of retirement which then was ~~fixxx~~ the 30th of June after passing 65th birthday. Initial salary to be \$12,500 a year. Institute and Montgomery to pay 5 per cent to TIAA if Montgomery wanted it.

D, Montgomery, Deane

1951

1/22

/APPOINTMENTS

Academic Personnel

~~XXXX~~ BENEFITS

WOODWARD, E. L.

Biographical

Oppenheimer to Woodward, January 22, 1951, offering him  
a Professorship in the School of Historical Studies.

It was hoped he could assume professorship effective  
July 1, 1951. Appointment to continue until the age of  
retirement, which, at the present time (1951) was the 30th of  
June following his 65th birthday.

~~xxxxxxx \$18,000~~

Set aside \$18,000 for his service. Of that sum \$15,000  
would be paid to him directly as salary and \$3,000 Institute  
would reserve as a contribution to a suitable supplementary  
provision for his retirement.

D, Woodward, E. L.

1951

5/23

✓ APPOINTMENTS

Academic Personnel

BENEFITS

WHITNEY, HASSLER

Biographical

Oppenheimer to Whitney, May 23, 1951.

Invites Whitney to professorship at Institute . "At the present time, Professors retire at the end of the fiscal year following their 65th birthday, though some revision in this may be expected in the future. We think it improbable that should you accept this invitation you would be free to come before the academic year 1952-53; but we would be happy to have you assume the Professorship as soon as this can conveniently be arranged." Salary to be \$18,000 a year, Institute and professor to contribute 5 per cent to TIAA. Could have an assistant.

D, Whitney, Hassler



1952

12/8

✓APPOINTMENTS

Academic Personnel

BENEFITS

DYSON, FREEMAN J.

Biographical

Oppenheimer to Dyson, Dec. 8, 1952, offering him a professorship in the School of Mathematics.

Appointment would take effect July 1, 1953 and run until his retirement. In the past age of retirement has been 65. Considerations now undertaken by the Trustees may lead to advancing this age by a few years. Salary of \$12,500 a year. Institute would contribute 5 per cent to TIAA if professor also did and wanted it.

yson, Freeman J.

1952

12/8

✓APPOINTMENTS

ACademic Personnel

BENEFITS

GÖDEL, KURT

Biographical

Oppenheimer to Gödel, December 8, 1952, telling him he had been elected a Professor in the School of Mathematics.

Appointment to take effect beginning July 1, 1953 and to run until his retirement. "As the present time, the matter of retirement age is under study by the Trustees, and I believe that it will be advanced from sixty-five to sixty-seven or sixty-eight. But the matter is not yet settled." Institute and Gödel to make 5 per cent contributions to TIAA. Salary to be \$12,500 a year. (Salaries are under study, and there may be an upward revision).

D, Gödel, Kurt

1954

1/22

✓APPOINTMENTS

Academic Personnel

BENEFITS

BEURLING, ARNE K. A.

Biographical

Oppenheimer to Beurling, January 22, 1954, offering him a professorship in the School of Mathematics.

Appointment would take effect July 1, 1954 and continue to the July 1st following his sixty-eighth (68th) birthday. Salary to be \$14,000 per year and an allowance of \$1,000 per year for professional travel expenses. "We make the statutory contribution to the social security arrangements;" and 5 per cent to TIAA each. He could have an assistant if desired.

D, Beurling, Arne K. A.

1954

3/25

✓APPOINTMENTS

Academic Personnel

POLICIES

Administration

PARTICIPATION IN ADMINISTRATION

Academic Personnel

Procedure for considering appointments outside existing  
fields of study. Ad hoc advisors? Faculty. To be ~~dismissed~~  
later.

↘discussed

Faculty Minutes, p. 26.

1955

2/3

✓ APPOINTMENTS

Academic Personnel

BENEFITS

YANG, CHEN NING

Biographical

Oppenheimer to Yang, February 3, 1955.

Offers Yang professorship. May retire at any time after 65th birthday, and according to present rules must retire on the June 30th after 68th birthday. Initial salary \$14,000 a year. Making available to him \$1,000 a year to cover travel expenses for professional purposes, this fund cumulative up to total of \$3,000. Both I. A. S. and Yang to contribute 5 per cent to TIAA. Entitled to have professional research assistant if he should desire one, or to contribute the fund so budgeted as a grant for a member in whose work ~~xxx~~ he is interested.

D, Yang, Ehen Ning

1955

12/1

SCHOOL OF MATHEMATICS (7)

Academic Organization

✓ APPOINTMENTS (1, 5)

Academic Personnel

PARTICIPATION IN ADMINISTRATION (2, 3, 5, 9)

GENERAL (6, 7)

Administration

DIRECTOR (3, 6, 7)

FRANKFURTER (1, 8)

Biographical

RIEPLER, (1, 3, 8)

STEWART (3)

EINSTEIN (5, 6)

PLEXNER (5, 6, 7, 8, 9)

VEBLEN (INTERVIEW)

Interview with Professor Veblen, 12/1/55.

Filed in Vertical File under Veblen Interviews.

1956

1/19

SCHOOL OF MATHEMATICS

Academic Organization

✓APPOINTMENTS

Academic Personnel

WOODWARD, E. L.

Biographical

Woodward to Oppenheimer commenting on the nomination of Borel and Serre. He is worried about appointing such young men. He would not feel it prudent to appoint an historian who would be eligible to hold his professorship for 35 years. "Thirty-five years in one place seems to me too long, and I can't think of anything--short of an exceptional situation such as that accepted by von Neumann--which would attract anyone away from the Institute. This being so, if I am able to visit the Institute in my 100th year, I shall expect to find there a pretty ~~summit~~ Old Guard." formidable

D. E. L. Woodward

1956

6/15

GENERAL

ELECTRONIC COMPUTER PROJECT

FELLOWSHIPS

✓ APPOINTMENTS

MEMBERS

PARTICIPATION IN ADMINISTRATION

MONTGOMERY, DEAN

VEBLEN, C.

LEFSCHETZ

OPPENHEIMER

KENNAN

Academic Organization

Academic Activities

Academic Personnel

Biographical

Interview with Dean Montgomery, June 15, 1956.

Filed in Vertical File under Montgomery Interviews.



1956

6/15

PRINCETON UNIVERSITY

LIBRARY

✓ APPOINTMENTS

EARLE, E. W.

WEDGWOOD

LOWE, E. A.

Relations WOAI

Facilities

Academic Personnel

Biographical

Interview with Julian Boyd, June 15, 1956.

Filed in Vertical File under Boyd Interviews.

Interview with Julian Boyd, 6/15/56

1956

6/21

PRINCETON (8, 9, 10)	Relations WDAI
HARVARD (1)	
MATHEMATICS (2, 7, 14)	Academic Activities
E. O. P. (5, 6)	
✓APPOINTMENTS (2, 3, 4, 5)	Academic Personnel
SALARIES (3)	
FACULTY (10, 11)	
SCHOOL OF MATHEMATICS (5, 9, 14, 15)	Academic Organization
SCHOOL OF HISTORICAL STUDIES (14)	
JOHNS HOPKINS (7, 8)	Educational Institutions
DIRECTOR (10, 11)	Administration
TRUSTEES (11)	Corporation
RESEARCH (13)	Academic Procedures
MORSE (1, 5, 8, 10)	Biographical
BIRKHOFF (1, 4)	
WHITNEY (2)	
STEWART (2, 3)	
FLAXNER (3, 7, 8)	
GODEL (3, 5)	
MAYER, WALTHER (3)	Interview with Morse 6/21/56.
SINGEL (5)	
BIGHLOW (5, 6)	
ELIOT, T. S. (7)	
STRAUSS (10)	Filed in Vertical File under Morse Interviews.
EARLE (10)	
BOREL (15)	
VERLEN (1, 2, 4, 5, 8, 13)	
DODDS (2)	
WARREN (2, 3)	
VON NEUMANN (3, 5, 6)	
<del>XXXXXXXXXX</del>	
WIENER, ROBERT (4, 6)	
WEYL (5, 8)	
EINSTEIN (6, 8, 11, 12, 16)	
VINE (9, 10)	
AYERLOTTE (10, 11)	
OF ENHIMER (15)	
PLACEN (3)	

126  
E. C. P.

GENERAL

✓ APPOINTMENTS

SALARIES

PROFESSORS

MONTGOMERY

VON NEUMANN

PAULI

8/12

Academic Activities

Academic Organization

Academic Personnel

Biographical

Interview with Professor Montgomery, August 12, 1956.

Filed in Vertical File under Montgomery Interviews.

1957

2/22

✓ APPOINTMENTS

MEMBERS

STIPENDS

Academic Personnel

SCHOOL OF MATHEMATICS

SCHOOL OF HISTORICAL STUDIES

SCHOOL OF HUMANISTIC STUDIES

SCHOOL OF ECONOMICS AND POLITICS

Academic Organization

PRINCETON UNIVERSITY

Relations WOAI

VEBLEN, O.

Biographical

WEED

FLEXNER

MERITT

PANOFSKY

EINSTEIN

VON NEUMANN

Interview with Professor Veblen, February 22, 1957.

Filed in Vertical File under Veblen Interviews.

1957

4/15

ALL SOULS (OXFORD) (1, 2, 3)

Educational Institutions

INSTITUTE HISTORY (1, 3)

Institute History

SCHOOL OF HISTORICAL STUDIES (1, 4)

Academic Organization

SCHOOL OF MATHEMATICS (1, 2, 4)

GENERAL (1, 2)

Academic Organization

✓ APPOINTMENTS (2)

Academic Personnel

WOODWARD (1)

Biographical

FLEXNER (1, 2)

FRANKFURTER (1, 2)

OPPENHEIMER (3)

KEYNES (3)

Interview with Sir Llewellyn Woodward, April 15, 1957.

Filed in Vertical File under Woodward Interviews.

1957

4/18

✓ APPOINTMENTS

PRINCETON

SCHOOL OF HUMANISTIC STUDIES

DODDS

LOWE, E. A.

FLEXNER, A.

MERRITT, B. D.

Academic Personnel

Relations WOAI

Academic Organization

Biographical

Lowe luncheon discussion, April 18, 1957.

Filed in Vertical File under Lowe Interviews.

1957

5/24

ECONOMICS

✓ APPOINTMENTS

RICHTER, KURT

VINER, JACOB

FLEXNER, ABRAHAM

Academic Activities

Academic Personnel

Biographical

Conversation with Kurt Richter, May 24, 1957.

Filed in Vertical File under Richter Interviews.

1957

6/27

FOUNDERS (1, 4, 5)  
BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS (1)  
PARTICIPATION IN ADMINISTRATION (2, 3)  
✓APPOINTMENTS (4, 5, 6)  
ECONOMICS (4)  
ARCHAEOLOGY (4)  
GENERAL (4)  
SCHOOL OF HUMANISTIC STUDIES (4, 6)  
SCHOOL OF MATHEMATICS (6)  
GOLDMAN (1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6)  
AYDELLOTTE (1, 3, 4)  
BOUGHTON (1)  
OPPENHEIMER (2)  
VERLEN (3, 6)  
MORSE (3)  
FLEXNER (4, 5, 6)  
THOMPSON (4)  
BAMBERGER, LOUIS (5)  
BAMBERGER, LAVINIA (5)  
MERITT (6)  
PANOFSEY (6)  
DE TOLNAY (6)  
EINSTEIN (1, 2, 3, 6)

Corporation  
Facilities  
Academic Personnel  
  
Academic Activities  
  
Finance  
Academic Organisation  
  
Biographical

Interview with Betty Goldman, June 27, 1957.  
Filed in Vertical File under Goldman Interviews.